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NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on Education

FROM: Michelle D. Fontenot

RE: Notice of Interim Meeting

The members of the House Committee on Education, chaired by Representative Laurie Schlegel, will
meet as follows:

DATE: Thursday, December 12, 2024 

TIME: 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 1

PURPOSE: 1. Pursuant to Article VII, Section 10.8(C)(3)(g) of the state
constitution and R.S. 17:3805, consider for legislative
approval the plans submitted by schools and school systems
for the expenditure of Education Excellence Fund (EEF)
monies.

 
2. To receive an update from representatives of early childhood

education, including but not limited to the implementation of
laws pertaining to early childhood education passed during
the 2024 Regular Session of the Legislature of Louisiana, and
related matters.

Pursuant to House Rule 14.33, any interested person or any committee member may file with the
committee a prepared statement concerning a specific instrument or matter under consideration by
the committee or concerning any matter within the committee's scope of authority, and the committee
records shall reflect receipt of such statement and the date and time thereof.

NOTE: Statements may be filed with the House Committee on Education via e-mail at 
h-educ@legis.la.gov.
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